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   

From: Gartmann, Petra 
Sent: Saturday, 5 March 2016 2:23 PM
To: Puckridge, Robert
Cc: Faulkner, James; Loughton, Gavin (AGS); Murphy, Jeffrey; Mills, Andrew; Jordan, 

Chris
Subject: RE: Possible Attorney-General's direction under the Judiciary Act 

[DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Robert 
 
Unfortunately I am unable to give you a timeframe. However, the Solicitor-General's office is aware of the 
timing constraints.  
 
Regards 
Petra Gartmann 

 
 
 
 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
  

From: Puckridge, Robert 
Sent: Saturday, 5 March 2016 2:44:48 PM 
To: Gartmann, Petra 
Cc: Faulkner, James; Loughton, Gavin (AGS); Murphy, Jeffrey; Mills, Andrew; Jordan, Chris 
Subject: Re: Possible Attorney-General's direction under the Judiciary Act [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Petra 
 
Thank you for looking at this during the weekend. It is much appreciated. 
 
Do you have any sense of the timeframe for the S-G's Office? 
 
Robert Puckridge 
Assistant Commissioner 
Tax Counsel Network 
02 6216 1929:  
________________________________ 
From: Gartmann, Petra [ ] 
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2016 02:26 PM 
To: Faulkner, James, Puckridge, Robert 
Subject: RE: Possible Attorney-General's direction under the Judiciary Act [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 
 
Sensitive: Legal 
Dear Robert 
 
As discussed, I have referred your request to Megan Caristo, Counsel Assisting the Solicitor-General and provided her with your 
below email. 
 
Legal work involving constitutional law issues is tied to AGS and the Attorney-General’s Department under the Legal Services 
Directions 2005. Constitutional work is tied because constitutional issues have significance for the whole-of-government, not just 
the responsible agency, requiring a coherent and coordinated approach. I note my earlier advice to you that I have formed the 
view this request for advice is tied. 
 
Regards 
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If you have received this transmission in error please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all 
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent 
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect 
of information in the e-mail or attachments. 
________________________________ 
________________________________ 
This email  may be protected by legal professional privilege. 
________________________________ 
********************************************************************** 
IMPORTANT 
        The information transmitted is for the use of the intended 
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in 
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error 
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation 
Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
********************************************************************** 
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